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Miller, Steve

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 1:14 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: Message for Steve Miller
Importance: High

Attachments: hockey.doc

From: Webendorfer, Wes

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 1:13 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Message for Steve Miller

Steve could you please draft this women's hockey resolution for today? Thanks so much. Il have one more of these for
you this afternoon.

hockey.doc (33 KB)

Wes Webendorfer

Office of State Senator Fred Risser
Room 220 South, State Capitol
Madison, Wi 53707

608.266.1627 1
wes.webendorfer@legis.wisconsin.gov {1

5
Q‘w{wj

-
s

X



2752/,

Whereas, the 2006—07 University of Wisconsin women’s hockey team won its second
consecutive NCAA Division I Women’s Ice Hockey National Championship with a 4-1
win over the University of Minnes{fa-Duluth on March 18, 2007; and

SJIR

Whereas, the UW women’s hockey team finished its back-to-back championship season
with a remarkable 36—1—4 record, finishing with a record-setting 26-game unbeaten
streak; and

Whereas, The Badgers’ championship win broke or tied six NCAA single-season team
records: most wins (36), best winning percentage (.927), fewest losses (1), most home
wins (19), fewest goals allowed per game (0.88) and lowest goals against average (0.85);
and

Whereas, the Badger women’s hockey team is first UW program to repeat as NCAA
champions since women’s cross country won the title in 1984 and 1985; and

Whereas, Badger Senior Sara Bauer, the WCHA Player of the Year and scoring
champion for the second consecutive year, was named the tournament’s Most
Outstanding Player with a total of five assists and one goal, in the Frozen Four; and

Whereas, UW Head Coach Mark Johnson was named by his peers as the ACHA
Women’s Division I Coach of the Year for 200607 for the second consecutive year and
has career record of 147-28-14 (.815) in five seasons as head coach of the Badgers,
ranking him first among active NCAA Division I women’s head coaches; now, therefore,
be it

Resolved by the Senate, the Assembly concurring, That the members of the Wisconsin
legislature commend and congratulate the UW women’s hockey team for its hard work
and great achievement in winning the 2006—07 NCAA Division I Women’s Ice Hockey
Championship, and, be it further

Resolved, That the Senate chief clerk shall provide copies of this joint resolution to Head
Coach Mark Johnson and to each member of the team.
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Outstanding Player;\ with a total of five assists and one goal, in the Frozen Four; and
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Women'’s Division I Coach of the Year for 2006-—0%1‘01‘ the secon@nsecutive yearg
and hasa:areer record of 147-28-14 (.815) in five seasons as head coach of the
Badgers, ranking him first among active NCAA Division I women’s head coaches;
now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature commend and congratulate the UW women’s hockey team for |
its hard work and great achievement in winning the 2006-07 NCAA Division I
Women’s Ice Hockey Championshié\ and, be it further

Resolved, That the !Senate chief clerk shall provide copies of this joint

resolution to Head Coach Mark Johnson and to each member of the team.
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From: Webendorfer, Wes

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 4:33 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2432/1 Topic: UW Hockey

RUSH PLEASE

Please Jacket LRB 07-2432/1 for the SENATE.



